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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,

Plaintiff,
Vs.
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC,
a Florida Limited Liability Company, and
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually,

Defendants.
/

NOTICE OF REMOVAL BY DEFENDANTS,
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC AND BRIAN MURPHY

Defendants, HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC and BRIAN MURPHY (collectively,
"Defendants"), by and through their undersigned counsel and pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331,
1441(a), and 1446, hereby remove this action currently pending in the Circuit Court of the Eleventh
Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida, to the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Florida. The removal of this action is based upon the following:

1. On or about April 9, 2018, Plaintiff filed her Complaint in the Circuit Court of the
Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida, entitled EFugenia Isabel Vega vs.
Herbs By The Pound, LLC and Brian Murphy, Case No. 2018-011202-CA-01 (the "State Action").
On or about April 30, 2018, a copy of the State Action was served on Defendants. This constituted
the first legal notice of the State Action for purposes of removal.

2. True and correct copies of all process, pleadings and orders that were served on

Defendants in the State Action are attached hereto as Composite Exhibit "A," and are
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incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 10(c), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. No
other process, pleadings, or orders have been served upon Defendants in the State Action.

3. The Complaint seeks damages pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C.
§201, et seq. ("FLSA") and the Family and Medical Leave Act, 29 U.S.C. § 2601 et seq.
("FMLA"). This is a civil action over which the United States District Courts have original
jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331, because this action arises under the FLSA and FMLA.

4. Under federal question jurisdiction, the United States District Courts "have original
jurisdiction of all civil actions arising under the Constitution, laws, or treaties of the United States."
28 U.S.C. § 1331. Any civil case filed in a state court may be removed by a defendant to federal
court if the case originally could have been brought in federal court. See, e.g., Ayers v. Gen. Motors
Corp., 234 F.3d 514, 517 (11th Cir. 2000); Joseph v. Nichell's Caribbean Cuisine, Inc., 862 F.
Supp. 2d 1309, 1311 (S.D. Fla. 2012).

5. This Notice of Removal has been timely filed within thirty (30) days after receipt
by Defendants of the initial pleading setting forth the claims for relief upon which removal is
based. See 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b).

6. A copy of this Notice of Removal, along with a separate Notice of Filing Notice of
Removal, is simultaneously being filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial
Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida and served on counsel for Plaintiff. 28 U.S.C. §
1446(d).

7. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a), the removal of the State Action to the United
States District Court for the Southern District of Florida is proper because this district embraces
the place in which the State Action has been pending, i.e., the Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial

Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida.
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WHEREFORE, Defendants, HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC and BRIAN MURPHY,

hereby remove this case to the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida.

Dated: May 30, 2018
West Palm Beach, FL

45248180;1

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Eric A. Gordon

Eric A. Gordon

Florida Bar Number: 071341
Email: eric.gordon@akerman.com
AKERMAN LLP

777 South Flagler Drive

Suite 1100 West Tower

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
Tel: (561) 653-5000

Fax: (561) 659-6313

Attorneys for Defendants
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on May 30, 2018, I electronically filed the foregoing document
with the Clerk of the Court using CM/ECF. 1 also certify that the foregoing document is being
served this day on all counsel and parties of record identified on the below Service List in the
manner specified, either via transmission of Notices of Electronic Filing generated by CM/ECF or
in some other authorized manner for those counsel or parties who are not authorized to receive

electronically Notices of Electronic Filing.

/s/ Eric A. Gordon
Eric A. Gordon
Florida Bar No. 071341

SERVICE LIST

Jason S. Remer, Esq.

Remer & Georges-Pierre, PLLC
44 West Flagler Street, Suite 2200
Miami, Florida 33130

Tel: (305) 416-5000

Fax: (305) 416-5005

EMail: jremer@rgpattorneys.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff, Eugenia Isabel Vega
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Party Other Attorney
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Plaintiff VEGA, EUGENIA ISABEL B#: (Bar Number)165580
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COMPLEX BUSINESS COURT

This action is appropriate for assignment to Complex Business Court as delineated and mandated by the
Administrative Order. Yes [J No
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X Monetary;
LJ Non-monetary declaratory or injunctive relief;
[0 Punitive

V. NUMBER OF CAUSES OF ACTION: ( )
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V. IS THIS CASE A CLASS ACTION LAWSUIT?
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X No
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,

Plaintiff,

VS. Case No.

HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC
a Florida Limited Liability Company and
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually.

Defendants.
/

COMPLAINT

(OPT-IN PURSUANT TO 29 U.S.C § 216(B))
COMES NOW, the Plaintiff, EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA (“Plaintiff”), and other
similarly-situated individuals, by and through the undersigned counsel, hereby sues Defendants,
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC a Florida Limited Liability Company and BRIAN MURPHY,

Individually ( Collectively “Defendants™), and in support avers as follows:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS
1. This is an action by the Plaintiff and other similarly-situated individuals for damages
exceeding $15,000 excluding attorneys’ fees or costs pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards
Act, as amended (29 U.S.C. §201, et seq., hereinafter called the “FLSA™), violations of the
Family Medical Leave Act, 29 U.S.C. § 2601 er seq. (“FMLA™), and wrongful, retaliatory
discharge, to recover unpaid overtime and/or minimum wages, an additional equal amount

as liquidated damages, obtain declaratory relief, and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.
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2. The jurisdiction of the Court over Plaintiff’s “FLSA” and “FMLA” calims is based upon
29 U.S.C. §216(b).

3. Plaintiff was at all times relevant to this action, and continues to be, a resident of Miami
Dade County Florida, within the jurisdiction of this Honorable Court. Plaintiff is a covered
employee for purposes of the “FLSA” and the “FMLA".

4. Defendant, HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC, having its main place of business in Miami
Dade County, Florida, where Plaintiff worked for Defendant and at all times material
hereto was and is engaged in interstate commerce.

5. Defendant, HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC, is a corporate officer of, and exercised
operational control over the activities of, corporate Defendant, HERBS BY THE POUND,
LLC.

6. Venue is proper in Miami Dade because all of the actions that form the basis of this
Complaint occurred within Miami Dade County and payment was due in Miami Dade
County.

7. All conditions precedent for the filing of this action before this Court have been previously
met, including the exhaustion of all pertinent administrative procedures and remedies.

PLAINTIFEF’S FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS AS TO “FLSA” CLAIMS

8. Plaintiff performed work for Defendants as a non-exempt employee packaging and
cleaning herbs from on or about October 10, 2011 to on or about December 4, 2017.

9. At all times material hereto, Plaintiff and Defendants were engaged in an implied
agreement whereby Plaintiff would be employed by Defendants and that Plaintiff would

be properly paid as provided for by, and not in violation of, the laws of the United States

and the State of Florida.
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10. During the time period from October 10, 2011 to on or about December 4, 2017,
Defendants failed to compensate Plaintiff at the required overtime rate of one and a half
times Plaintiff’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) within a
single work week.

11. During the relevant time period, Plaintiff performed approximately twelve (12) overtime
hours each month for which Defendants failed to pay Plaintiff at the required overtime rate.

12. Plaintiff VEGA was paid fourteen dollars and fifty cents ($14.50) for hours worked weekly.

13. At all times material hereto Defendant had or should have had full knowledge of all hours
worked by Plaintiff, including those hours worked by Plaintiff VEGA in excess of forty
(40) in a given week.

14. Therefore, Plaintiff’s overtime rate is $21.75 [$14.50 (hourly rate) (x) 1.5=8$21.75].
Plaintiff seeks this rate for each of Plaintiff approximate twelve (12) hours of unpaid
overtime monthly.

15. Defendants failed to pay Plaintiff for hours above forty (40).

16. As such, Plaintiff is owed approximately $20,880.00 [$21,75 (overtime rate) (x) 12 (hours
of overtime) (x) 80 months in unliquidated overtime wages).

17. Therefore, from on or about October 10, 2011 to on or about December 4, 2017, Plaintiff
is owed approximately $20,880.00 in unpaid unliquidated overtime wages, plus an
additional equal amount as liquidated damages, totaling $41,760.00.

18. Plaintiff has retained the undersigned counsel in order that her rights and interests may be

protected. The Plaintiff has thus become obligated to pay the undersigned a reasonable

attorney’s fee.
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PLAINTIFE’S FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS AS TO THE“FMLA” CLAIMS

19. On or about October 2017, Plaintiff requested two weeks off from work due to undergoing
a surgical procedure.

20. Plaintiff’s supervisor Mari Luz approved Plaintiff’s request for time off.

21. Thereafter, Plaintiff had surgery on or about November 14, 2017.

22. Plaintiff’s surgery was not successful; therefore, Plaintiff’s doctor postponed Plaintiff’s
return to work date until December 4, 2017.

23. On or about, November 22, 2017, Plaintiff informed and provided documentation to
Defendants about her medical condition.

24. Subsequently, on or about December 4, 2017, Plaintiff returned to work as advised by her
Doctor on light duty.

25. Thereafter, on or about December 4, 2017, when Plaintiff returned to work, Plaintiff was
terminated by her supervisor David, in retaliation of her disability.

COUNT I
Wage & Hour Federal Statutory Violation Against
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC

26. Plaintiff re-adopts each and every factual allegation as stated in paragraphs 1 through 18
of this complaint as if set out in full herein.

27. This action is brought by Plaintiff and other similarly-situated assistant store managers to
recover from Defendant unpaid overtime wage compensation, as well as an additional
amount as liquidated damages, costs, and reasonable attorney’s fees under the provisions
of 29 U.S.C. § 201 ef seq., and specifically under the provisions of 29 U.S.C. § 207.

28. 29 U.S.C. § 207 (a)(1) states, “ No employer shall employ any of his employees... for a

work week longer than 40 hours unless such employee receives compensation for his
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employment in excess of the hours above-specified at a rate not less than one and a half
times the regular rate at which he is employed.”

29. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court by Title 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

30. At all times pertinent to this Complaint, Defendant operated as an organization which sells
and/or markets its services and/or goods to customers from throughout the United States
and also provides its services for goods sold and transported from across state lines of other
states, and the Defendant obtains and solicits funds from non-Florida sources, accepts
funds from non-Florida sources, uses telephonic transmissions going over state lines to do
its business, transmits funds outside the State of Florida, and otherwise regularly engages
in interstate commerce, particularly with respect to its employees.

31. Upon information and belief, the annual gross revenue of the Defendant was at all times
material hereto in excess of $500,000 per annum, and, by virtue of working in interstate
commerce, otherwise satisfies the FLSA’s coverage requirements.

32. By reason of the foregoing, the Defendant is and was, during all times hereafter mentioned,
an enterprise engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce as defined
in §§ 3 (r) and 3(s) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 203(r) and 203(s). Defendant’s business
activities involve those to which the Fair Labor Standards Act applies. The Plaintiff’s work
for the Defendant likewise affects interstate commerce.

33. Plaintiff seeks to recover for unpaid wages accumulated from the date of hire.

34. At all times material hereto, the Defendant failed to comply with Title 29 U.S.C. §§ 201-
219 and 29 CF.R. § 516.2 and § 516.4 et seq. in that Plaintiff performed services and

worked in excess of the maximum hours provided by the FLSA but no provision was made
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by the Defendant to properly pay him at the rate of time and one half for all hours worked
in excess of forty hours (40) per workweek as provided in the FLSA.

35. Defendant knew and/or showed reckless disregard of the provisions of the FLSA
concerning the payment of overtime and/or minimum wages as required by the Fair Labor
Standards Act and remain owing Plaintiff these unpaid wages since the commencement of
Plaintiff’s employment with Defendant as set forth above. As such, Plaintiff is entitled to
recover double damages.

36. Defendant never posted any notice, as required by the Fair Labor Standards Act and Federal
Law, to inform employees of their federal rights to overtime and/or minimum wages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully prays for the following relief against Defendant:
A. Adjudge and decree that Defendant has violated the FLSA and has done so willfully,
intentionally and with reckless disregard for Plaintiff’s rights;
B. Award Plaintiff actual damages in the amount shown to be due for unpaid overtime
wage compensation for hours worked in excess of forty (40) weekly, with interest; and
C. Award Plaintiff an equal amount in double damages/liquidated damages; and
D. Award Plaintiff the costs of this action, together with a reasonable attorneys’ fees; and
E. Grant Plaintiff such additional relief as the Court deems just and proper under the
circumstances.
F. Plaintiff demands trial by jury of all issues triable as of right by jury.
COUNTII
Wage & Hour Federal Statutory Violation Against
BRIAN MURPHY
(Non-Payment of Wages)
19. Plaintiff re-adopts each and every factual allegation as stated in paragraphs 1 through 18,

of this Complaint as if set out in full herein.
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20. At the times mentioned, Defendant BRIAN MURPHY was, and is now, a corporate officer
of corporate Defendant HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC.

21. Defendant BRIAN MURPHY was an employer of Plainfiff within the meaning of Section
3(d) of the “Fair Labor Standards Act” [29 U.S.C. § 203(d)], in that Defendant BRIAN
MURPHY acted directly in the interests of the corporate Defendant-employer in relation
to the employees of the corporate Defendant-employer, including Plaintiff,

22. The FLSA defines the term “employer” broadly to include “both the employer for whom
the employee directly works as well as ‘any person acting directly or indirectly in the
interests of an employer in relation to an employee.””!

23. Based on this broad definition, Defendant BRIAN MURPHY, in his status as a corporate
officer with operational control of a Defendant-corporation's covered enterprise is an
employer along with the Defendant-corporation, jointly and severally liable under the
FLSA for unpaid wages."?

24. Defendant BRIAN MURPHY willfully and intentionally refused to properly pay Plaintiff
wages as required by the law of the United States as set forth above and remains owing

Plaintiff these wages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays for the following relief against Defendant BRIAN
MURPHY:

A. Adjudge and decree that Defendant BRIAN MURPHY has violated the FL.SA and has
done so willfully, intentionally and with reckless disregard for Plaintiff’s rights;
B. Adjudge and decree that Defendant BRIAN MURPHY is an individual with operational

control and is, thus, jointly and severally liable under the FLSA for unpaid wages at issue;

! Josendis v. Wall to Wall Residence Repairs, Inc., 662 F.3d 1292, 1298 (11th Cir. 2011)
% Patel v. Wargo, 803 F.2d 632, 637-38 (1 Ith Cir.1986)
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C. Award Plaintiff actual damages in the amount shown to be due for unpaid wages, with
interest; and
D. Award Plaintiff an equal amount in double damages/liquidated damages; and
E. Award Plaintiff the costs of this action, together with a reasonable attorneys' fees;
F. Grant Plaintiff such additional relief as the Court deems just and proper under the
circumstances; and
G. Grant Plaintiff a Trial by Jury.
COUNT 11
Interference with Rights Under The FMLA Against
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC
44, Plaintiff re-adopts each and every factual allegation as stated in paragraphs 1 through 7; 19
through 25, above as if set out in full herein.
45, Plaintiff is an individual entitled to protection under the FMLA.
46. Plaintiff is an employee within the meaning of the FMLA.
47. Plaintiff engaged in protected activity within the meaning of the FMLA.
48. Defendant's actions interfered with Plaintiff's lawful exercise of FMILA rights.
49. Defendant's actions constitute violations of the FMLA.
50. As a result of Defendant's unlawful conduct, Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer
damages.
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays for the following relief against Defendant:
A. Adjudge and decree that Defendant has violated the FMLA and has done so willfully,
intentionally and with reckless disregard for Plaintiff’s rights;
B. Enter a judgment requiring that Defendant pay Plaintiff appropriate back pay, front pay,

benefits' adjustment, and prejudgment interest at amounts to be proved at trial for the
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unlawful employment practices described herein;
C. Award Plaintiff the costs of this action, together with a reasonable attorneys' fees; and
D. Grant Plaintiff such additional relief as the Court deems just and proper under the

circumstances,

| COUNT IV
Retaliation Under the FMLA Against
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC

51. Plaintiff re-adopts each and every factual allegation as stated in paragraphs 1 through 7; 19

through 25, above as if set out in full herein.
52. Plaintiff is an individual entitled to protection under the FMLA.
53. Plaintiff is an employee within the meaning of the FMLA.
54. Plaintiff engaged in protected activity within the meaning of the FMLA,
55. Defendant retaliated against Plaintiff for exercising rights protected under the FMLA.
56. Defendant's actions constitute a violation of the FMLA.
57. As a result of Defendant's unlawful conduct, Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer

damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays for the following relief against Defendant:

A. Adjudge and decree that Defendant has violated the FMLA and has done so willfully,
intentionally and with reckless disregard for Plaintiff’s rights;

B. Enter a judgment requiring that Defendant pay Plaintiff approptiate back pay, front pay,
benefits' adjustment, and prejudgment interest at amounts to be proved at trial for the
unlawful employment practices described herein;

C. Award Plaintiff the costs of this action, together with a reasonable attorneys' fees; and

D.Grant Plaintiff such additional relief as the Court deems just and proper under the
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circumstances.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff demands trial by jury of all issues triable as of right by jury.

Dated bl* b= (‘? Respectﬁﬂly,sul:fifﬁﬁted,

g
Pl /,.,« :

Jason’§ ‘JRE;]er, Esq.
Florida Bar No.: 0165580
jremer@rgpattomeys.com
Brody M. Shulman, Esq.
Fla, Bar No.: 092044

REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC
44 West Flagler Street, Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Telephone: (305) 416-5000

Facsimile: (305) 416-5005
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,

Plaintiff,
. el v i
VS, Case No..2 0 | %’ -~ Ol ,;'a; - C {A @(
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC
a Florida Limited Liability Company and
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually.

Defendants.

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

TO: HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC, through its Registered Agent:

UNITED CORPORATE SERVICES, INC
9200 South Dadeland Blvd., Suite 508
Miami, F1. 33156

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY
JASON S. REMER, ESQ.
REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC.
44 WEST FLAGLER STREET
SUITE 2200
MIAMI, FL 33130

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 days after service of this
summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will
be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

CLERK DATE

(BY) DEPUTY CLERK
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,

Plaintiff,
Vs. Case No. _),{{% -~ Ol ]‘2-{)9\ (’ﬂ *Qf
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC
a Florida Limited Liability Company and
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually.

Defendants.

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE
TO: BRIAN MURPHY

377 County Route 12
New Hampton, NY 10958

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY
JASON S. REMER, ESQ.
REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC.
44 WEST FLAGLER STREET
SUITE 2200
MIAML, FL. 33130

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 days after service of this
summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will
be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

CLERK DATE

(BY) DEPUTY CLERK
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,

Plaintiff,
i el v i
VS, Case No.(__—:lo l %1 - Ol ,C,’la; - C [A @(
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC
a Florida Limited Liability Company and
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually.

Defendants.

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

TO: HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC, through its Registered Agent:

UNITED CORPORATE SERVICES, INC
9200 South Dadeland Blvd., Suite 508
Miami, FL. 33156

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY
JASON S. REMER, ESQ.
REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC.
44 WEST FLAGLER STREET
SUITE 2200
MIAMLI, FL 33130

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 days after service of this
summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will
be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

4/18/2018
CLERK DATE

300852

(BY) DEPUY
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,

Plaintiff,
Vs. Case No. ,},{{% -0l ‘9-09\ i A *QI
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC
a Florida Limited Liability Company and
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually.

Defendants.

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE
TO: BRIAN MURPHY

377 County Route 12
New Hampton, NY 10958

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY
JASON S. REMER, ESQ.
REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC.
44 WEST FLAGLER STREET
SUITE 2200
MIAMLI, FL 33130

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 days after service of this
summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will
be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

4/18/2018

CLERK DATE

TRICADN -t 300852

(BY) DEPUTY -ii'
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RETURN OF SERVICE

State of Florida County of MIAMI-DADE Circuit Court

Case Number: 2018-11202-CA-01

Plaintiff;
EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA

VS,

Defendant:
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC, ET. AL.,

For:

Jason S. Remer

REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC
44 West Flagler Street

Ste 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Received by QJF SERVICES, INC. on'the 25th day of April, 2018 at 4:34 pm to be served on HERBS BY THE POUND, LL.C
C/O UNITED CORPORATE SERVICES, INC., AS REGISTERED AGENT, 9200 S. DADELAND BLVD, STE 508, MIANI, FL
33156,

f, GREG SCHULTE, do hereby affirm that on the 30th day of April, 2018 at 12:47 pm. I

CORPORATE - REGISTERED AGENT: served by delivering a true copy of the SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT with the dale
and hour of service endorsed thareon by me, to: MERINA CAGE EMPLOYEE AT UNITED CORPORATE SERVICES, INC as
Registered Agent At the address of: 8200 8. DADELAND BLVD, STE 508, MIAMI, FL 33156 for HERBS BY THE POUND,
LLC C/O UNITED CORPCRATE SERVICES, INC., AS REGISTERED AGENT. and informed said person of the contents
therein, in compliance with state statules.

| CERTIFY THAT | AM GVER THE AGE OF 18, HAVE NO INTEREST IN THE ABOVE ACTION, AND THAT | AM A
CERTIFIED PROCESS SERVER, IN GOOD STANDING, iN THE JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN WHICH THE PROCESS WAS
SERVED. "UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | DECLARE THAT | HAVE READ THE FOREGOING (DDCUMENT) AND THAT
THE FACTS STATED IN IT ARE TRUE, 82.525.

fﬂrﬂ s, }
el
Q ,«-"’"’/
{’::f"' e,
GREG SCHULTE
CPs #2485

OJF SERVICES, iNC.
13727 S.W. i52nd Street
P.M.B. 354

Miami, FL 33177

{786) 293-5750

Qur Job Serial Number; OJF-2098005628

Copyright € 1982-2014 Dalabase Services, Inc. - Process Server's Toalbox V7.2

Bl!!Eill@iI!IEEIIEIﬁIEIEE1§EBIIIHEE!I
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a # 70758186 E-Filed 04/16/2018 01:57:40 PM

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other stmilarly situated individuals,

Plaintift, |
Vi« Case No.odb) | % ~ Ol Iclm MCD. ;Zf\ %f[
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC

% / 3 1Y
a Florida Limited Liability Corapany and ' fi’ j 4 ) 7 7
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually. by 4
4 o A

F
£
i
H

Pefendants,

i
SUMMONS [N A CIVIL CASE }\f\
TO: HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC, through its Registered Agent:

o
Lage
UNITED CORPORATE SERVICES, INC ‘
9200 South Dadeland Bivd., Suite 508 |
Miiami, ¥, 33156 Fg, ./

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve apen PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY '
JASON 8. REMER, BSQ. N b
REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC. i’
44 WEST FLAGLER STREET
SUITE 2200
MIAMI, FL 33130

an answer io the voraplaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 days after service of this
surmmons upen you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail-to do so, judgnient by default will
be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
with the Cletk of this Court within a reasonable pericd of time after scrvice.

4/18/2018
CLERK DATE

AN ... 300852

e
7 .;;M
¢/
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Q Filing # 70758186 E-Filed 04/16/2018 01:57:40 PM

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11 JUDICYAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,
Platutiff,
Vs. Case No._;},@{@ ~ Ol }9—09.\ ‘(b}q 'Ql
HERBS BY TBE POUND, LLC ’
e A48 20 7K

Defendants. %
: /

SUMMONS IN A CYVIL.CASE

TO: BRIAN MURPHY

377 County Route 12
New Hampton, NY 10958

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY
'JASON S. REMER, ESQ.
REMER & GEORGES-PIERRE, PLLC.
44 WEST FLAGLER STREET
SUITE 2200
MIAMI,.FL 33130

an ansiver to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 days after service of this
summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will
be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complainf. You must also file your ansyer
with the Clerk of this Court within a reasondble period of time after service.

4/18/2018

CLERK -DATE

(BY) DEPUTY

TLean
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
11™ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
MIAMI DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO. 2018-011202-CA-01

EUGENIA ISABEL VEGA,
and other similarly situated individuals,

Plaintiff,
VS.
HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC,
a Florida Limited Liability Company and
BRIAN MURPHY, Individually,

Defendants.
/

NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE

ERIC A. GORDON of the law firm of AKERMAN LLP, hereby notices the Court and
counsel of his appearance as counsel on behalf of Defendants, HERBS BY THE POUND, LLC
and BRIAN MURPHY, in the above-styled action and requests that all further notices and filings

herein be served upon him at the address set forth below.

Respectfully submitted,
Dated: May 11, 2018
West Palm Beach, FL
/s/ Eric A. Gordon
Eric A. Gordon (Florida Bar No. 071341)
AKERMAN LLP
777 So. Flagler Drive, Suite 1100 West Tower
Phone: 561-653-5000/Fax: 561-659-6313
Primary Email: eric.gordon(@akerman.com
Secondary Email: michelle reynolds@akerman.com
Secondary Email: danielle putnam@akerman.com
Attorneys for Defendants, Herbs By The Pound, LLC
and Brian Murphy

45191120:1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that I have this 11™ day of May, 2018, served a true and correct copy of

the foregoing via E-mail to all counsel as listed on the following Service List.

/s/ Eric A. Gordon
Eric A. Gordon

45191120:1
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SERVICE LIST

Jason S. Remer, Esq.

Remer & Georges-Pierre, PLLC
44 West Flagler Street, Suite 2200
Miami, FL 33130

Telephone: 305-416-5000
Facsimile: 305-416-5005

Email: jremer@rgpattornerys.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff

Eric A. Gordon, Esq.

AKERMAN LLP

777 So. Flagler Drive, Suite 1100 West Tower

West Palm Beach, FL. 33401

Telephone: 561-653-5000

Facsimile: 561-659-6313

Primary Email: eric.gordon@akerman.com

Secondary Email: michelle.reynolds@akerman.com

Secondary Email: danielle putnam@akerman.com

Attorney for Defendants, Herbs By The Pound, LLC and Brian Murphy

45191120:1
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